1200 King County

. King County Courthouse

516 Third Avenue
Seattle, WA 98104

King County Meeting Agenda
Metropolitan King County Council

Councilmembers: Sarah Perry, Chair;

Jorge Barén, Vice Chair of Policy Development and Review;
Reagan Dunn, Vice Chair of Regional Coordination;
Claudia Balducci, Rod Dembowski, Steffanie Fain,
Rhonda Lewis, Teresa Mosqueda, Pete von Reichbauer

1:30 PM Tuesday, January 13, 2026 Hybrid Meeting

REVISED AGENDA - ADDED RECOGNITION UNDER ITEM 6

Hybrid Meetings: Attend King County Council meetings in person in Council Chambers (Room
1001), 516 3rd Avenue in Seattle, or through remote access. Details on how to attend and/or
provide comment remotely are listed below.

HOW TO PROVIDE PUBLIC TESTIMONY: The Council values community input and looks
forward to hearing from you. Testimony must be limited to items listed on the agenda for
council action, unless it's the fourth Tuesday of the month, when the Council will hear general
comment on matters relating to county government. You are not required to sign up in
advance.

There are three ways to provide public testimony:
1. In person: You may attend the meeting in person in Council Chambers.

2. By email: You may testify by submitting a COMMENT email. If your testimony is submitted
before 10:00 a.m. on the day of the Council meeting, your email testimony will be distributed to
the Councilmembers and appropriate staff prior to the meeting. Please submit your testimony
by emailing clerk@kingcounty.gov.

3. Remote attendance on the Zoom Webinar: You may provide oral public testimony at the
meeting by connecting to the meeting via phone or computer using the ZOOM application at
https://zoom.us/, and entering the Webinar ID below.

Sign language and interpreter services can be arranged given sufficient notice (206-848-0355).
TTY Mumber - TTY 711.
Council Chambers is equipped with a hearing loop, which provides a wireless signal that is picked up
‘ \ by a hearing aid when it is set to 'T' [Telecoil) setting,

King County Page 1 Printed on 1/8/2026

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 1



Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Agenda January 13, 2026

CONNECTING TO THE WEBINAR
Webinar ID: 830 3407 1240

If you do not have access to the ZOOM application, you can connect to the meeting by calling
1253 215 8782 and using the Webinar ID. Connecting in this manner, however, may impact
your ability to be unmuted to speak.

You have the right to language access services at no cost to you. To request these services,
please contact our Equity and Social Justice Coordinator, Tera Chea at (206) 477 9259 or
Tera.Chea2@kingcounty.gov, three (3) days prior to the meeting.

If you do not wish to be called upon for public comment during the meeting, please help us
manage the callers and use one of the options below (Live Streaming or King County TV

Channel 22).

HOW TO LISTEN TO THE MEETING: There are several ways to listen to the meeting if you don't
wish to provide public testimony:

1. Stream online via this link: https://kingcounty.gov/kctv, or input the link web address into
your web browser.

2. Watch King County TV on Comcast Channel 22 and 322(HD), and Astound Broadband
Channels 22 and 711 (HD).

3. Listen to the meeting by telephone — See “Connecting to the Webinar” above.

Sign language and interpreter services can be arranged given sufficient notice (206-848-0355).
TTY Mumber - TTY 711.
Council Chambers is equipped with a hearing loop, which provides a wireless signal that is picked up
‘ \ by a hearing aid when it is set to T' [Telecaoil) setting.

King County Page 2 Printed on 1/8/2026

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 2



Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Agenda January 13, 2026

1. Call to Order To show a PDF of the written materials for an
agenda item, click on the agenda item below.
2. Roll Call
3. Flag Salute and Pledge of Allegiance
Councilmember Balducci
4. Approval of Minutes of January 6, 2026 Pg.8
Councilmember Barén

5. Additions to the Council Agenda

6. Special Item

Proclamation of January 19 as Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day in King County

Councilmember Lewis

Proclamation of January 13 as Korean American Day in King County

Councilmember Fain, Councilmember von Reichbauer, Councilmember Barén

Recognition of Dwight Dively for 15 years of distinguished service to King County as Director
of the Office of Performance, Strategy and Budget, as well as his service to the people of King
County

Councilmember Dembowski

Sign language and interpreter services can be arranged given sufficient notice (206-848-0355).
TTY Mumber - TTY 711.
Council Chambers is equipped with a hearing loop, which provides a wireless signal that is picked up
‘ \ by a hearing aid when it is set to T' [Telecaoil) setting.

King County Page 3 Printed on 1/8/2026

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 3


Text Box
To show a PDF of the written materials for an
agenda item, click on the agenda item below.


Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Agenda January 13, 2026

There will be one public hearing on Items 6-7

Motions, from Standing Committees and Regional Committees and
Motions related to Collective Bargaining, for Council Action

Employment and Administration Committee

Councilmember Barén

7. Proposed Motion No. 2025-0352 Pg. 17

A MOTION reappointing Tamer Abouzeid as the director of the office of law enforcement oversight.

Sponsors: Perry

On 11/25/2025, the Metropolitan King County Council Introduced and Referred to Employment
and Administration Committee.

On 12/2/2025, the Employment and Administration Committee Passed Out of Committee
Without a Recommendation.

On 1/6/2026, the Metropolitan King County Council Deferred.

Sign language and interpreter services can be arranged given sufficient notice (206-848-0355).
TTY Mumber - TTY 711.
Council Chambers is equipped with a hearing loop, which provides a wireless signal that is picked up
‘ \ by a hearing aid when it is set to T' [Telecaoil) setting.

King County Page 4 Printed on 1/8/2026

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 4


https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26128

Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Agenda January 13, 2026

First Reading and Referral of Motions

8. Proposed Motion No. 2025-0324

A MOTION acknowledging receipt of the summary letter and completion of the online annual report
requirement for the Veterans, Seniors, and Human Services Levy, in accordance with Ordinance
19604, Section 6.B., and Attachment A to Ordinance 19719, Section IV.H.

Sponsors: Dembowski

First Reading and Referral to the Budget and Fiscal Management Committee

This is a dual referral first to the Budget and Fiscal Management Committee and then to the
Regional Policy Committee.

This is a nonmandatory referral to the Regional Policy Committee under K.C.C. 1.24.065.1 as an
issue that would benefit from interjurisdictional discussion.

9. Proposed Motion No. 2025-0358

A MOTION acknowledging the receipt of the Vanpool Program Update report in compliance with the
2025 Annual Budget Ordinance, Ordinance 19861, Section 115, Proviso P4.

Sponsors: Fain

First Reading and Referral to the Transportation, Economy, and Environment Committee

Reintroductions of Ordinances

10. Proposed Ordinance No. 2025-0270

AN ORDINANCE adopting the 2025 King County real property asset management plan in response
to K.C.C. 4.56.350; and amending Ordinance 10810, Section 1, as amended, and K.C.C. 4.56.350.

Sponsors: Dembowski
First Reading and Referral to the Budget and Fiscal Management Committee

On 9/9/2025, the Metropolitan King County Council Introduced and Referred to Budget and
Fiscal Management Committee.

Sign language and interpreter services can be arranged given sufficient notice (206-848-0355).
TTY Mumber - TTY 711.
Council Chambers is equipped with a hearing loop, which provides a wireless signal that is picked up
‘ \ by a hearing aid when it is set to T' [Telecaoil) setting.

King County Page 5 Printed on 1/8/2026

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 5


https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26052
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26134
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25966

Metropolita

n King County Council Meeting Agenda January 13, 2026

1.

12

13.

Proposed Ordinance No. 2025-0359

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the execution of a new lease at an existing location to support the
operation of public health - Seattle & King County.

Sponsors: Dembowski

First Reading and Referral to the Budget and Fiscal Management Committee

On 12/2/2025, the Metropolitan King County Council Introduced and Referred to Budget and
Fiscal Management Committee.

Proposed Ordinance No. 2025-0361

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the execution of an amended and restated lease to support the
operation of public health - Seattle & King County.

Sponsors: Dembowski

First Reading and Referral to the Budget and Fiscal Management Committee

On 12/2/2025, the Metropolitan King County Council Introduced and Referred to Budget and
Fiscal Management Committee.

Proposed Ordinance No. 2025-0367

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the King County executive to execute an interlocal agreement with the
city of North Bend to provide contract municipal police services by the King County sheriff's office.

Sponsors: Baron
First Reading and Referral to the Law and Justice Committee

On 12/2/2025, the Metropolitan King County Council Introduced and Referred to Law and
Justice Committee.

Sign language and interpreter services can be arranged given sufficient notice (206-848-0355).
TTY Mumber - TTY 711.
Council Chambers is equipped with a hearing loop, which provides a wireless signal that is picked up
by a hearing aid when it is set to T' [Telecaoil) setting.

King County

Page 6 Printed on 1/8/2026

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 6


https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26138
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26140
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26156

Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Agenda January 13, 2026

Reintroductions of Motions

14.

15.

Proposed Motion No. 2025-0282

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Kyle Wong, who resides in council district one,
to the King County waterworks grant ranking committee, as the metropolitan water pollution
abatement advisory committee, participant sewer district representative.

Sponsors: Dembowski
First Reading and Referral to the Transportation, Economy, and Environment Committee

On 10/7/2025, the Metropolitan King County Council Introduced and Referred to Transportation,
Economy, and Environment Committee.

Proposed Motion No. 2025-0319

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Tyler Morgan, who resides in council district
one, to the King County solid waste advisory committee, as an agriculture representative.

Sponsors: Dembowski
First Reading and Referral to the Transportation, Economy, and Environment Committee

On 11/18/2025, the Metropolitan King County Council Introduced and Referred to
Transportation, Economy, and Environment Committee.

16. Reports on Special and Outside Committees

Other Business

Adjournment
Sign language and interpreter services can be arranged given sufficient notice (206-848-0355).
TTY Mumber - TTY 711.
Council Chambers is equipped with a hearing loop, which provides a wireless signal that is picked up
by a hearing aid when it is set to 'T' {Telecoil] setting.
King County Page 7 Printed on 1/8/2026

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 7


https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25986
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26037

. King County e Coutiouse

516 Third Avenue
Seattle, WA 98104

King County Meeting Minutes
Metropolitan King County Council

Councilmembers: Sarah Perry, Chair;

Jorge Barén, Vice Chair of Policy Development and Review;
Reagan Dunn, Vice Chair of Regional Coordination;
Claudia Balducci, Rod Dembowski, Steffanie Fain,
Rhonda Lewis, Teresa Mosqueda, Pete von Reichbauer

1:30 PM Tuesday, January 6, 2026 Hybrid Meeting

DRAFT MINUTES

Hybrid Meetings: Attend King County Council meetings in person in
Council Chambers (Room 1001), 516 3rd Avenue in Seattle, or through
remote access. Details on how to attend and/or provide comment remotely
are listed below.

HOW TO PROVIDE PUBLIC TESTIMONY: The Council values community
input and looks forward to hearing from you. Testimony must be limited to
items listed on the agenda for council action, unless it's the fourth
Tuesday of the month, when the Council will hear general comment on
matters relating to county government. You are not required to sign up in
advance.

There are three ways to provide public testimony:
1. In person: You may attend the meeting in person in Council Chambers.

2. By email: You may testify by submitting a COMMENT email. If your
testimony is submitted before 10:00 a.m. on the day of the Council
meeting, your email testimony will be distributed to the Councilmembers
and appropriate staff prior to the meeting. Please submit your testimony
by emailing clerk@kingcounty.gov.

3. Remote attendance on the Zoom Webinar: You may provide oral public
testimony at the meeting by connecting to the meeting via phone or
computer using the ZOOM application at https://zoom.us/, and entering
the Webinar ID below.

King County Page 1

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 8



Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Minutes

January 6, 2026

CONNECTING TO THE WEBINAR
Webinar ID: 873 0459 1515

If you do not have access to the ZOOM application, you can connect to the
meeting by calling 1 253 215 8782 and using the Webinar ID. Connecting in
this manner, however, may impact your ability to be unmuted to speak.

You have the right to language access services at no cost to you. To
request these services, please contact our Equity and Social Justice
Coordinator, Tera Chea at (206) 477 9259 or Tera.Chea2@kingcounty.gov,
three (3) days prior to the meeting.

If you do not wish to be called upon for public comment during the
meeting, please help us manage the callers and use one of the options
below (Live Streaming or King County TV Channel 22).

HOW TO LISTEN TO THE MEETING: There are several ways to listen to the
meeting if you don't wish to provide public testimony:

1. Stream online via this link: https://kingcounty.gov/kctv, or input the
link web address into your web browser.

2. Watch King County TV on Comcast Channel 22 and 322(HD), and
Astound Broadband Channels 22 and 711 (HD).

3. Listen to the meeting by telephone — See “Connecting to the Webinar”
above.

King County

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 2

January 13, 2026

9



Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Minutes January 6, 2026

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 1:34 p.m.

2. Roll Call

Present: 9 - Balducci, Barén, Dembowski, Dunn, Fain, Lewis, Mosqueda, Perry and
von Reichbauer

3. Flag Salute and Pledge of Allegiance

Councilmember Fain led the flag salute and Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Approval of Minutes of December 9, 2025, Council Meeting and
December 29, 2025, Special Council Meeting

Councilmember Barén moved to approve the minutes of the December 9, 2025,
Council meeting and the December 29, 2025, Special Council meeting as presented.
Seeing no objection, the Chair so ordered.

5. Additions to the Council Agenda

There were no additions.

6. Special ltem

Recognition of Ken Jennings for his work on Jeopardy! and advocacy for
cancer research.

Councilmember von Reichbauer made remarks and presented a recognition to Ken
Jennings. Ken Jennings made remarks and thanked the Council.

King County Page 3

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 10



Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Minutes January 6, 2026

Hearing and Second Reading of Ordinances from Standing
Committees and Regional Committees, and of Ordinances
related to Collective Bargaining

There will be one public hearing on Items 6-9

The following people spoke:
Joe Kunzler

Dan Ames

Randy Kessler

First Reading of and Action on Emergency Ordinances
Without Referral to Committee

7. Proposed Ordinance No. 2026-0002

AN ORDINANCE relating to council rules and order of business; amending Ordinance 11683, Section
4, as amended, and K.C.C. 1.24.035, Ordinance 11683, Section 5, as amended, and K.C.C. 1.24.045,
Ordinance 11683, Section 9, as amended, and K.C.C. 1.24.085, Ordinance 11683, Section 16, as
amended, and K.C.C. 1.24.155, and Ordinance 11683, Section 26, as amended, and K.C.C. 1.24.255;
and declaring an emergency.

Sponsors: Perry

The enacted number is 20029.

Councilmember Baron made a motion to suspend the rules to hold a public hearing
less than seven days after first reading pursuant to K.C.C. 1.24.095 and a motion to
suspend the rules to take action without referral to committee to K.C.C. 1.24.085.

Erin Auzins, Council Staff, briefed the Council and answered questions.

A Public Hearing was held and closed. A motion was made by Councilmember
Baron that this Ordinance be Passed. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 9- Balducci, Barén, Dembowski, Dunn, Fain, Lewis, Mosqueda, Perry, and
von Reichbauer

King County Page 4

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 11


https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26283

Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Minutes January 6, 2026

Employment and Administration Committee

8. Proposed Motion No. 2025-0351

A MOTION reappointing Kymber Waltmunson to the position of King County auditor.

Sponsors: Perry

The enacted number is 16936.

A Public Hearing was held and closed. A motion was made by Councilmember
Barén that this Motion be Passed. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 9- Balducci, Barén, Dembowski, Dunn, Fain, Lewis, Mosqueda, Perry, and
von Reichbauer

9. Proposed Motion No. 2025-0352

A MOTION reappointing Tamer Abouzeid as the director of the office of law enforcement oversight.

Sponsors: Perry

The Chair announced that Proposed Motion 2025-0352 would be deferred to the
January 13, 2026, Council agenda, with an Executive Session being held today,
January 6, 2026.

The Chair moved the meeting into Executive Session to evaluate the qualifications of
an applicant for public employment, review the performance of a public employee,
and discuss with legal counsel legal risks of a proposed action when public
knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to result in an adverse legal or financial
consequence to the county pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(g). at 2:10 p.m., for 20
minutes, until approximately 2:30 p.m. The Councilmembers left the dais and moved
to the blue room to conduct the executive session.

The Chair extended Executive Session at 2:30 p.m for 20 minutes, until
approximately 2:50 p.m.

The Chair extended Executive Session at 2:50 p.m. for 10 minutes, until
approximately 3:00 p.m.

The Chair extended Executive Session at 3:00 p.m. for 10 minutes, until
approximately 3:10 p.m.

The executive session ended and the Councilmembers moved from the blue room to
dais. The Chair reconvened the meeting at 3:10 p.m.

A Public Hearing was held and closed. This matter was Deferred.

King County Page 5

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 12


https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26127
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26128

Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Minutes January 6, 2026

First Reading and Referral of Ordinances

10. Proposed Ordinance No. 2025-0357

AN ORDINANCE related to establishing appropriate timelines necessary to complete midpoint updates
to the King County Comprehensive Plan; and amending Ordinance 13147, Section 22, as amended,
and K.C.C. 20.18.030.

Sponsors: Dunn

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Local Services and
Land Use Committee.

11. Proposed Ordinance No. 2025-0360

AN ORDINANCE relating to the King County regional E-911 advisory governance board; amending
Ordinance 18695, Section 2, and repealing Ordinance 18139, Section 4, and Ordinance 18695,

Section 3.
Sponsors: Dunn
This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Local Services and
Land Use Committee.
12. Proposed Ordinance No. 2026-0003

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for public benefit rating system,
submitted by Mark Newcomb for property located at 41710 SE 66th Street, Snoqualmie, WA 98065,
designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division file no.

E25CT001.
Sponsors: Perry
This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.
13. Proposed Ordinance No. 2026-0004

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for public benefit rating system,
submitted by Joseph and Dana Gagner for property located at 25504 SE 394th Street, Enumclaw, WA
98022, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division file
no. E25CT002.

Sponsors: Perry

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

14. Proposed Ordinance No. 2026-0005

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for public benefit rating system,
submitted by Jeremy Calvert for property located north and abutting 14035 107th Way SW, Vashon,
WA 98070, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division
file no. E25CT003.

Sponsors: Perry

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

King County Page 6

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 13


https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26139
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26287
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26288
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26289

Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Minutes January 6, 2026

15. Proposed Ordinance No. 2026-0006

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for public benefit rating system,
submitted by Troy and Kristen Barrows for property located at 22332 SE 474th Street and 22531 SE
474th Street, Enumclaw, WA 98022, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and
land resources division file no. E25CT004.

Sponsors: Perry

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

16. Proposed Ordinance No. 2026-0007

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for public benefit rating system,
submitted by Melissa Mohr and Eric Seidenberger for property located at 11705 SW 156th Street,
Vashon, WA 98070, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources
division file no. E25CT006.

Sponsors: Perry

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

17. Proposed Ordinance No. 2026-0008

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for public benefit rating system,
submitted by Darrin and Sherry Qualls for property located 26244 SE 383th Street, Enumclaw, WA
98022, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division file
no. E25CT008.

Sponsors: Perry

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

First Reading and Referral of Motions

18. Proposed Motion No. 2025-0366

A MOTION adopting the 2025 King County Youth Action Plan.
Sponsors: Mosqueda

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Health, Housing, and
Human Services Committee.

19. Proposed Motion No. 2026-0001

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Richa Malik, who resides in council district nine,
to the Harborview Medical Center board of trustees, as the council district seven representative.

Sponsors: von Reichbauer

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Committee of the
Whole.

King County Page 7

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 14


https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26290
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26291
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26292
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26152
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26282

Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Minutes January 6, 2026

Reintroductions of Ordinances

20. Proposed Ordinance No. 2024-0247

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the vacation of a portion of 200th Ave SE, V-2752; Petitioners: Young
Kwon and Robyn Isaak-Kwon and Mutsumi Porter.

Sponsors: Upthegrove and Perry

This matter was Reintroduced

21. Proposed Ordinance No. 2025-0061

AN ORDINANCE denying the vacation of a portion of 45th Ave S, V-2759; Petitioners: Terry L.
Swanson and Dean B. Swanson.

Sponsors: Zahilay and Perry

This matter was Reintroduced

22. Proposed Ordinance No. 2025-0265

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the execution of a franchise agreement with the Snoqualmie Valley
School District, for use of certain King County road rights-of-way in unincorporated King County for the
construction, operation, and maintenance of wireline telecommunications transmission facilities.

Sponsors: Perry

This matter was Reintroduced

23. Proposed Ordinance No. 2025-0269

AN ORDINANCE approving the City of Redmond Water System Plan dated May 2025.

Sponsors: Perry

This matter was Reintroduced

24. Proposed Ordinance No. 2025-0368

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the vacation of a portion of 52nd Avenue South/Indiana Ave, V-2735;
Petitioner: Whispering Woods Estates, LLC.

Sponsors: Perry

This matter was Reintroduced

King County Page 8

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 15


https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25025
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25467
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25945
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25957
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26162

Metropolitan King County Council Meeting Minutes

January 6, 2026

Reintroductions of Motions

25. Proposed Motion No. 2025-0253

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Dae Degrate, who resides in council district

nine, to the King County behavioral health advisory board.

Sponsors: Dunn

This matter was Reintroduced

26. Proposed Motion No. 2025-0255

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Someireh Amirfaiz, who resides in council
district nine, to the King County mental illness and drug dependency advisory committee, as a provider

of culturally specific mental health services in King County.

Sponsors: Dunn

This matter was Reintroduced

27. Proposed Motion No. 2025-0355

A MOTION confirming the appointment of to the citizens' elections oversight committee

as a representative of the Vietnamese-speaking community.

Sponsors: Perry

This matter was Reintroduced

28. Reports on Special and Qutside Committees

No reports were given.

Other Business

There was no other business.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 3:12 p.m.

Approved this

day of

Clerk's Signature

King County Page 9

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL

January 13, 2026

16


https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25932
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25934
https://kingcounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26131

10

11

12

13

1200 King County Courthouse
2 KING COUNTY 516 Thind Avenue
m Seattle, WA 98104
. Signature Report
King County 9 P

Motion

Proposed No. 2025-0352.1 Sponsors Perry
A MOTION reappointing Tamer Abouzeid as the director
of the office of law enforcement oversight.
WHEREAS, Section 265 of the King County Charter states that the director of the
office of law enforcement oversight ("OLEQO") shall serve a four-year term and until a
successor is appointed, and
WHEREAS, K.C.C. 2.75.030 states that the director of OLEO shall be selected by
the council through a nationwide search using a merit-based selection process, and
WHEREAS, the council conducted an extensive and public merit-based selection
process, and as a result appointed Tamer Abouzeid to serve a four-year term as the
director of the officer of law enforcement oversight effective September 20, 2021, and
WHEREAS, the council wishes to reappoint Tamer Abouzeid to serve as director
of the office of law enforcement oversight for an additional four-year term; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT MOVED by the Council of King County:

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 17



Motion

14 Tamer Abouzeid is hereby reappointed as the director of the office of law

15  enforcement oversight, to a four-year term ending December 31, 2029.

KING COUNTY COUNCIL
KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Sarah Perry, Chair
ATTEST:

Melani Hay, Clerk of the Council

Attachments: None

METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL January 13, 2026 18



	1-13-26 Council Meeting Agenda
	1-6-26 Council Meeting Minutes   pg 8
	2025-0352 Proposed Motion   pg 17



